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May 9, 2006   INTERPRETATIONS OF RULES 
 

Book 1, Chapter 3, Article 3.1.1, bullet 3 
 
 
A question was raised by Council Member on whether a Longbow archer can participate 
in a Field World Championship in the Barebow division. 
 
  
Response from the C&R Committee:  
The FITA C&R Committee is unanimous that a Longbow archer may participate in the 
Barebow division on the condition that only Barebow rules apply and that this is not an 
attempt to open an extra Longbow division in the Championships. In that case a 
Longbow may be considered to be a very simple barebow. 
 
C&R Committee, 9 May 2006 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


